

Re: CTV request re. AG

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 16:32:11 -0400

To go on air.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:31 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: CTV request re. AG

To be clipped/go live or to approve the statement?

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-24-17 4:30 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CTV request re. AG

Can we see about finding Glenn?

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:25 PM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: CTV request re. AG

Here's the first cut:

We have proposed legislation before the House that, if passed, would reduce electricity bills for all residential households and as many as half a million small businesses and farms by 25 per cent on average starting this summer. It would also hold any electricity rate increases for four years to the rate of inflation and deliver the largest electricity rate cut in Ontario history. In developing this legislation, we have worked extensively with the Provincial Controller's Office and external accounting firms, including KPMG. The external accounting firms provided expert advice to ensure accounting requirements have been met and that the proposed legislation would bring fairness to the electricity system now and for future generations. We are confident that concerns highlighted around these matters have been addressed.

From: Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Sent: May-24-17 4:11 PM

To: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CTV request re. AG

Which reporter?

They should get the same document that was walked around. Is it possible for Atel to chat with them on background?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:08 PM
To: @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: CTV request re. AG

Hi all,

CTV News at 6 has requested a statement responding to the AG's comments on FHP accounting treatment. They will be running a story that includes her comments, as well as perspective from the opposition. We're taking a first stab at a draft that we'll run by you ASAP. CTV has requested it for 5pm.

C.

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca